

Gabriel Alvarado

Nicaragua Litigation and Dispute Resolution Director



Nicaragua Litigation and Dispute Resolution Director

Managua

D + 505 2298 2400

M + 505 8979 2863

gabriel.alvarado@dentons.com

Overview

Gabriel works in the Managua office for the dispute resolution and corporate practices. He has represented natural persons and local and international companies in arbitration proceedings before the Mediation and Arbitration Center of the Chamber of Commerce and Services of Nicaragua. Gabriel is an attorney trained to provide solutions and legal strategies to his clients in relation to their legal contingencies. In his experience within the Judicial Power, he was known for his ability to identify and analyze the possible solutions according to his clients' claims and defense, implementing the legal mechanisms to the case to safeguard their rights.

Experience

- **Court clerk at the Judicial Branch of Nicaragua:** Provided assistance and advice to the Judge in civil, commercial, labor and family proceedings; in charge of the draft of final rulings and the authorization of orders from judicial authorities, pursuing legality in judicial proceedings and custody of judicial files.
- **RSA & Asociados:** In charge of the litigation department; he coordinated the processing of civil, commercial and real estate lawsuits; provided assistance and corporate legal advice; managed corporate books, such as the Stock Registration Book and Minute Book and prepared minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors and Shareholders Assembly; developed and reviewed shareholder agreements and coordinated client migration procedures.
- **Arias Law:** He was part of the Litigation and Arbitration Department and was in charge of civil, constitutional, real estate, labor and family law proceedings; provided assistance in legal audits on conflict resolution issues; coordinated and assisted national and foreign clients in portfolio recovery and mortgage loans; advised clients in administrative and labor processes before public institutions; He was a part in arbitration processes and assisted in its promotion and execution; elaborated opinions and legal opinions in general, making evaluations and legal strategies of raised cases. In addition, he gave advice on corporate law to national and foreign clients.

Activities and Affiliations

Community Involvement and Pro Bono

During his stay in the Public Sector (2005-2012), he participated in the regularization of the civil status of low-income people, providing assistance in the legalization of their marriage.

Prior and Present Employment

- Judicial Secretary, Judicial Power (2007-2012)
- Senior Associate, RSA & Asociados (2012-2015)
- Senior Associate, Arias & Muñoz (2015-June 2019)

Areas of focus

Practices

- Corporate
- Employment and Labor
- Litigation and Dispute Resolution
- Real Estate

Industry sectors

- Communications
- Government

Education

- National Autonomous University of Nicaragua, 2017, Diploma in Civil Procedural Law
- Central American University (UCA), 2013, Post Degree in Procedural Law
- Central American University (UCA), 2011, Post Degree in Economic Law
- Central American University (UCA), 2010, Undergraduate Law Degree

Admissions and qualifications

- Authorized as a Lawyer and Notary Public, Supreme Court of Justice of Nicaragua, 2011